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Kelly, Chelsea

From: Kelly, Chelsea

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 10:33 AM

To: ‘DEA.FOIA@dea.gov'

Cc: ‘Larry Holifield'

Subject: FW: Addendum to FOIA Request Case Number: 21-00384-P
Attachments: 2022-01-04_Addendum to DEA FOIA Request.pdf

Dear FOIA Office,

We recently sent an email to Ms. Aneris Kent (our assigned FOIA officer) to follow up on the email below. However, we
received an automatic response saying that she is no longer working with the DEA FOIA/PA Intake Sub-Unit, and that we
should contact DEA.FOIA@dea.gov. If someone could please respond to us regarding the email below, that would be
wonderful.

Thanks very much,
Chelsea

Chelsea Kelly | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Associate

1301 K Street NW, Suite 500 | Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel: (202) 973-4250 | Fax: (202) 973-4450

Email: chelseakelly@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

From: Kelly, Chelsea

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:50 PM

To: 'DEA.FOIA@usdoj.gov' <DEA.FOIA@usdoj.gov>; 'Aneris.kent@dea.gov' <Aneris.kent@dea.gov>
Cc: 'Larry Holifield' <lholifield@cisglobal.biz>

Subject: Addendum to FOIA Request Case Number: 21-00384-P

Dear Ms. Kent,

We write to provide some additional information that may assist in the search for records responsive to FOIA Request
Case Number: 21-00384-P. Attached is an addendum setting forth this additional information. Further, we believe it
would be helpful to have a brief call to discuss this new information as well as a few other matters relevant to the FOIA
Request. Could you please let us know if there are any days/times this week or next when you would be available for
such a call? Thank you very much for your time.

Best,
Chelsea Kelly

Chelsea Kelly | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Associate

1301 K Street NW, Suite 500 | Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel: (202) 973-4250 | Fax: (202) 973-4450

Email: chelseakelly@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.
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